

Walter, Penny

Subject: FW: Form Submission - Contact

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Squarespace** <form-submission@squarespace.info>

Date: Tue, Oct 24, 2023 at 2:21 PM

Subject: Form Submission - Contact

To: <board@saskatoonpolicecommission.com>

Sent via form submission from [Saskatoon Board of Police Commissioners](#)

I have read and understand the above statements. : Yes

Name: Shane Partridge

Pronouns: He/him/his

Phonetic spelling of first and/or last name: Shane Partridge

Email: [REDACTED]

Address: [REDACTED] Avenue T South, Saskatoon Saskatchewan [REDACTED], Canada

Name of organization or agency you are representing (if applicable): Pleasant Hill Community Association

What do you wish to do: Request to speak in-person

What meeting and matter do you wish to speak/submit comments (in known).: Nov. 16, 2023

MOTION ARISING

Moved By:Commissioner Gough

Given the opportunity to match Provincial investment in Alternate Response Officer (ARO) positions, will the administration bring forward to the November 16, 2023 Board of Police Commissioners meeting, a business case report for co-investment, outlining where capacity can be made within the budget presented, and how total projected ARO units would be deployed if fully resourced.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

MOTION ARISING

Moved By:Commissioner Gough

That the Administration report on existing programs for community policing and identify opportunities to achieve greater proactivity in neighbourhoods with disproportionate crime rates to embrace opportunities for co-creating community safety.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Comments: We have been advised by our City Councillor that we should be present and speak at this meeting. At the Nov. 16 Board of Police meeting they'll have the report on the AROs we asked about and co-investment with the Province (the first of the two motions arising below). The report is supposed to outline how the units would be deployed.

This would be a place to ask about and reinforce the idea of them being deployed at the proactive 'neighbour'-level rather than the 'business' or 'organizational' stakeholder level and speak further/be available on/for the topic.

Will you be submitting a video to be vetted prior to council meeting?: No

If Yes, please enter the publicly viewable / shareable link from YouTube. Enter the Url in the following field.: